February 21, 1991

Docket No, 50-285

MEMORANDUM FOR: Theodore R. Quay, Director
Project Directorate V-l
Division of Reactor Projects 1[I, IV, and ¥

FROM: Wayne C, Walker, Project Manager
Project Directorate IV-1
Divistion of Reactor Projects III, IV, and V

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING TO DISCUSS FORT CALHOUN TOPICAL REPORTS
ON CORE RELOAD ANALYSIS (BASSS AND CASM0-3)

DATE & TIME: March 11, 1961
9:00  m,
LOCATION: One White Flint North
Rockville, MD
Room 10813
PURPQSE : To allow licensee to present informetion on three topicel
reports on core reload analysis,
PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC Omaha Public Power District
W, Walker J. Chase
L. Kopp M. Guinn
L. Phillips B, Weber
&y

Wayne C, Walker, Project Manager

Project Directorate [V«]

Division cf Reactor Projects I1I, IV, and V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cC: See next page

Meet n3s between NRC techi.ical staff and applicants or licensees or open for
inte ‘ested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of WR’ Staff
Polivy," 43 Federal Register 28058, June 28, 1978,
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MEETING NOTICE TO BE HELD ON MARCH 11, 1991
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W, Walker
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Receptionist [ WFN)
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ACRS (10) (MSP-315)
GPA/PA (MS26G5)

H, Smith 12H5;

D. Jones (12F4

L. Plisco (12R18)

J. Celdwell (17621)
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P. Noonan
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